"Bruce Mehiman" To <RCresanti@technology.gov=>
<bruce@mvc-dc.com>

07/13/2006 06:10 AM

cC

bce

Subject Confirming our 2pm Meeting today

We look forward to seeing you at 2pm. Should not need more than 30 minutes.
If this is not still good we can reschedule easily too.
B

Biuce Mehiman

Mehlman Vogel Castagnetti, Inc.
1341 G Street, NW. Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005
bruce@mvc-dc.com

(202) 585-0251




"Bruce Mehiman" To <RCresanti@technology.gov>

<bruce@mehimanvogel.com> e

07/06/2006 10:10 AM bee
Subject RE: Visit on Health IT

Great!

Bruce Mehiman

Mehlman Vogel Castagnetti, Inc.
1341 G Street, N.W. Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005
bruce@mve-dc.com

(202) 585-0251

From: RCresanti@technology.gov [mailto:RCresanti@technology.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2006 10:03 AM

To: Bruce Mehiman

Subject: Re: Visit on Health IT

Great

————— Original Message -----

From: "Bruce Mehlman" [bruce@mehlmanvogel.com]
Sent: 07/06/2006 09:47 AM

To: Robert Cresanti

Subject: R Visit on Health [T

Might we make it 2:30-3:30pm? His scheduler just said "when | told you 2, 1 meant 2:30pm”.. typicall

Bruce Mehiman

Mehlman Vogel Castagnetti, Inc.
1341 G Street, N.W. Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005
bruce@mve-de.com

(202) 585-0251

From: RCresanti@technology.gov [mailto:RCresanti@technology.gov]
Sent: Thursday; July 06, 2006 8:38 AM

To: Bruce Mehiman

Subject: Re: Visit on Health IT

2-3 on the 13th sounds great. 1'd love to catch up, just let me know what looks good.




Robert

Robert C. Cresanti

Under Secretary for Technology
US Department of Commerce
14th & Constitution Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 20230

(202) 482 -1575

"Bruce Mehlman” <bruce@mehimanvogel.com> To .
<RCresanti@technology.gov>

CC

07/05/20086 09:24 £/ SubjectVisit on Health 1T

Robert --

Greetings!

separately, | boped to vislt with Greg Simon, & tech guy in his own right
and now the CKO of FasterCures.org. These guys are jocused on the research
benefits or HIT and bring a new angle so-far under-exploited by policy

types... the perfect angle for TA to make their waves. You'd enjoy the
meeting, [ expect, and learn as much as I have.

Here are some near-term possibilities:
July 13th: Z-dpm

July 14th: ipm or later

July 18th: snyiime from llam-4pm

We can find nmore times later, either for Greg c¢r me and you. I hope you and
vour family a well and look forward to getting togsiihis. agalin.

Bruce




'W‘?‘:f‘g:/'f‘f’ww Jennifer Jazwinsk/TA/Osnet To reresanti@technology.gov, cchang@technology.gov
g 07/25/2006 09:31 AM cc

bce .

Subject phone call w/ Chris Caine inis afternoon

Robert would like to proceed with the scheduled phone cali w/ Chris Caine of IBM this afternoon at 2:00 {
apologize for the scheduling it during the Councit on Competitiveness, my mistake). For the phone call

this afternoon, you can both dial (IR, pass code

If this doesn't work, Alex Lallas is Chris's assistant and can be reached at 202-515-5150, and Chris's
number is 202-515-5800.

Jennifer Jarwinski

intern

U.S. Department of Commerce, Technology Administration
202-482-7866

JJazwinsk@technology.gov













"Wultich, Donna M" : To <Robert.Cresanti@technology.gov>
<Donna.Wultich@ca.com>

07/28/2006 04:09 PM

cc

bce

Subject FW: Invite your clients: 1AM workshop, August 9 @ Ronald
Reagan Building

nks var faking the time o meet with ug i WS
; unty and policy contact” within CA. in 've attached wnolmdhon on &

Access Managers Practitioners workshop that | bohow vou would find interesting on Augu&t oth. Thc
workshop is being held in the Ronald Regan building ughi across the street.

Is there anyone else within Commerce that you think would be interested that | could invite”?
Have a great weekend!

Donna Wultich

Sales Executive
703-708-3640 (office)
703-622-1669 (cell)

lah Workshop Dli - detaled agerda.doc
- Message from "Turcotte, David P" <David. Turcotte@ca.com:- on Mon, 17 Jul 2006 17:40:12 -0400

Te: "Sargeant, Melissa H" <Melissa.Sargeant@ea.com>
Subject: Learn best practices in identity management for your agency




Compliance is more than just following the rules. In fact, your -egulatory response
can actually increase operational efficiency and improve the overall performance of
your agency. With CA Security Solutions, you can manage the internal controls critical
for compliance — ensuring that the right people have access tc the right information,
systems and processes, while maximizing the business benefits of compliance.
B Attend a free one-day workshop led by industry experts.
B Find out how to eliminate roadblocks and successfully implement Identity and
Access Management (IAM).
B Walk away with valuable materials describing 1AM “best practices” and
practical steps to achieving your goals.

You can learn how to reach your organization’s 1AM goals by attendin
workshop sponsored by CAL Experts from CA, a trusted advisor
i sent the key facto
cient prograrm. At the workahorn, von wil
Discover how to create an 1AM strategy
Learn the components of a complete IAM platform
Map the key stakeholders and learn how to sell them on the value of 1AM
# Identify key business drivers and value to the organization
® Build an ROI/RON case while learning from real-life examples
Prioritize tasks for execution
B Learn new technologies that can help accelerate success

Don’t miss this valuable opportunity. Register today.

(A One C/\ I’!aZa Is!andla NY 11749
To stop receiving aH email commumcat!on from CA, please forward this emizail to listmaster@ca.com with "UNSUBSCRIBE" in th

Contact Us Legal Notice Privacy Policy ca.com
Copyright © 2006 CA. All rights reserved,
All trademarks, trade names, service marks and logos referenced herein belong to their respective companies.




Identity and

Management

IAM READY

Identity and Access Management Workshop Agenda
Date: Wednesday, August 9, 2006

Location: Ronald Reagan Building and International Trade Center
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Horizon Rooms A & B
Washington, District of Columbia 20004
202-312-1426

8:00 asm. ~ 8:30 a.m. Registration

8:30 a.m. Workshop Starts

Module 1: Business Drivers - Productivity, Efficiency and Security
Workshop Overview

IAM definition

The functions of a complete 1AM platform

IAM role
IAM business drivers

What are Your Business Drivers —- Individual Exercise
Review and Summary — Discussion

Module 2: Technology Building Blocks

The scope of a complete IAM strategic solution
The functionality of the different IAM components
Industry standards and considerations

Key challenges of an IAM solution

IAM evelving trends

FEW G

ST ST S

Module 2 Business and Finsncial Benefits

Access
Workshop




.

¢

The business impact of IAM

Savings and Costs reduction delivered by 1AM
The questions every organization must consider
The cost of "Doing Nothing"

Build your financial business case — Individual Exercise
Review and Summary — Discussion

Lunch provided

Module 4: Organizational View — Working Together

The organization-wide view

Identify your stakeholders — Individual Exercise

Review — Discussion

Different stakeholders — Different agendas and aspirations

Sk
®  Business Executives
B Human Resources

Managing the decision process
Share your experience
Review and summary - Discussion

Module 5: Planning and Implementation

Project planning — Stages and Phases
Phases in details

®  Define
s Design
= Develop
s Deploy

People Policy Platform - Stages of Ex
Review and Summary - Discussion

Module & Ke

Success Check List

Pitfalls To Avoid

Share Your Experience -— Discussiof
Success Stories

Review arid Summary — Discussion

Module 7: Starting the path to success

Your Organizational Ecosystem

Change Management Considerations

Selling IAM in the Organization — Group Exercise
Selection Criteria

Launching Your Strategy

lLaunching Toaois
Growing Me
Tomorrow Mo

IAM Strategy Summary

You Are The Champion — Individual Exercise
Review and Summary — Discussion

Final Q & A — Open Forum




X

Connie Chang/TA/Osnet To "David M Hart" <dhart@gmu.edu>

07/28/2006 07:15 PM cc "Kent Hughes" <Kent.Hughes@wilsoncenter.org>, "Bill

Bonvillian" <bonvill@mit.edu>, "Robert Cresanti"

<rcresanti@technology.gov>
bee

Subject Re: Follow-up riemo

David,

Thanks so much for sharing your thoughts ... T found the discussion to be

exactly what T had hoped and in T.:1 © conld have staved {or several
; [ 3
et's continue the dialogue ... cnow that Robert and @ will reflect

Ls
n
|

hought and others.
Kent/Bill -- thank you! T'11l call vyou next week to follow up.
Best,

Connie

* A kA kk Ak kk hk kA Kk F ok A A s Ao RIS N Kok kK koA ok ok Ak
Connie K.N. Chang

Research Director, Office of the Under Secretary
Technology Administration

U.S. Department of Commerce

1401 Constitution Ave., NW, Room 4820R
Washington, DC 20230

cchangétechnology.gov

202-482-6814 :

202-501-2595 (fax)

www . technology.gov

==-—= QOriginal Message

David M Hart {dhari Gonn
07/27/2006 09:56 i
Tor Connie Chang <CChar
Cc: Kent Hughes <Kent.Hu
<ponvill@mit.edu>
Subject: Follow-up memo

concenter.org>; 1111 Benvillian

Degr Connie:

more

on Yo

Thanks oy organizing today's meeting. I found it stimulating, and I hope

See you soon,
David

Jyour boss did; too. T wrotée up the attached while it was fresh. Pass on or
" edit ‘as you like - I leave it to you.




Calendar Entry
Meeting Cha Nge Connie Chang has rescheduled this meeting

This reschedule notice has been applied to the meeting.

Discusé'ién with the I on Gréufp“; affili‘ated
with the Woodrow Wilson | yational Center for
Scholars -- led and erganized by Kent Hughes,

Director, Project on Scignce, Technology, America,
and the Global Economy

- Date Thursday 07/27/2006

When Fime 0815 AM-10:00 AM (1 hour 4%
minutes)

: ‘ Woodrow Wilson Center, Ronald
o Loceation Reagan Building, 5th floor conference
' room

Note additional information.
All

Below are three new pieces of info: original email invitation, the questions that will be addressed this Thursday and a
list of the members of the Wilson Center innovation Working Group (aka ""he Tuesday Group"):

Il be an open discussion. It's an opportunity-for Robert (and us) to meet viith and learn from the folks who are there

and to share our thoughts about changes in the global economy and industrial practices that might lead us to think
about our current policies and changes that might be necessary.

Best,

Connie

email invitation from Bill Bonvillian and Kent Huighes {o the Innovation Working

PEodal 2006 17:41:37
Pt Lyon Sha <Lynn.Sha@wils
wepby-ros Lynn Sha <Liynn. ShaGwils B

Guakgoots CInnovation Group neeting Secretary for Technology Robert
Cresant
To: emilbergs@aol.com, arun

seraphin@armed-services.senate.gov,
kpjarko

cfathenaalliance.org, dorofhy.robyn@brattlc.com, cmearesdcomcast.net,
jane.alexander@dhs.gov, hkelly@fas.org, c¢jdd42@georgetown.edu,
weissclgeorgetown.edu, dhart@gmu.edu, pauerswalgmu.edu, pauerswald@gmu.edu,
vohortas@gwu.edu, rvanatta@ida.org, clmann@iie.com,
ratkinson@innovationpolicyt.org, gbachula@internet?2.edu,
david.goldston@mail.house.gov, jim.turner@mail.house.gov,
peter.rooneyfmail.house.gov, brucelmehlmanvogel.com, bonvill@mit.edu,
Jmvwl@mit.edu, dpeyton@nam.org, mmayo@nas.edu, cswessner@nas.org,

rrii@nas.org, smerrill@nas.org, gtassoy@nist.gov, stephanie.shipp@nist.gov,

.gov, nwaldrop@nsf.gov, SEmason. gmu . edu,

sttechvisionZ] . com, mike.teluof cedu, HSals
com, James kadtke@we

manui.urban. org,

bothighes

osendyahoo. com




Innovation group participants--

JULY 27TH MEETING REMINDER

The next session of our discussion group on

innovation policy issues will take place at 8:1° AM on Thursday, July 27th,
with breakfast at the Woodrow Wilson Center, at 1300 Pa. Ave. in

the Reagan building, in the 5th floor conference room.

DIRECTIONS:
The Wilson Center is located near the Federal Triangle Metro Stop
and two blocks from Metro Center. Parking is available in
the building, and the parking entrance is from 13 and 1/7

3 et, off Ty For further instructions ao to:
R P Fee sSddirect Tons
LOR POl
: have the opportunity to speak informallsy a0 3! the record with the
Depariment of Tommerce's Robert Cresanti, Under Jooctary for Technology. In

addition to overseeing the Office of Technology Pulicy, the National Institute
of Standards and Technology, the National Technical inlormation Service,
Secretary Cresanti is active in promoting the Presi !

st ts American

Competiliveness Initiative. For a more completr g, please go to

www. technology.gov/Leadership.htm.

Secretary Cresaenti would be particularly interecto: 1+ hearing our thinking
about how the emergence of the global corporation i tichally dispersed
research snd development chains will affect the roovai ive capacity and
competitiveness in the United States. A list o! i iiizl questions will be

sent. out in advance of the meeting.

OTHER PRESENTATIONS:
Please think about a presentation you might like wo mazke to the group, and let
us know so that we can add it into the fall scheanico.

YOUR 13LOS:

Please cmail to stagelwilsoncenter.org at the W. ! +on Center a short bio that
can be posted on the webpage so the group has i1 2. iocn on each other's

i

background.

EFovouw can’t make the July 27th session, pleasc 'l us so we have enough

Lolian M), Kent Hughes (Wilson Cen gl hynn Sha (Wilson

==Discussion questions sent by Kent Hughes 1o Working Gioup

The Tuesday Group

The Tuesday Group will next gather on Thursday, Jaly 27 at 8:15 AM in the 5" Floor

Conference Room of the Weoodrow Wilsen Center., Yes, of course there will be coffee.
record with the Department
Ol elin) in addition to overseemng




the Office of Technology Policy, the National Institute of Standards and Technology, the
National Technical Information Service, Secretary Cresanti is active in promoting the President’s
American Competitiveness Initiative. For a more complete bio, please go to
www.technology.gov/l eadership htm.

Secretary Cresanti would be particularly interested in hearing our thinking about how the
emergence of the global corporation and globally dispersed research and development chains will

affect the innovative capacity and competitiveness in the United States. The following questions
will help shape the initial discussion.,

Global Corparations and U8, R&D:
Coo How o global companics coordinate internationall . o e wed rescarchers

[

and research facilities?

Global Research and National Security: What aspec's of basic or applied research should
be kept in the geographic confines of the United States from: the standpoint of national security?
What aspects of civilian research are important enough for national security that they too should
be kept in the geographic United States?

Global Corporations Spreading Technology: Can the global corporaiion act as a more

effective conduit to spread emerging technologies to all par's of the world incivding the United
States?

Overseas Manufacturing and Domestic R&D: As ccrporations shift ihicir manufacturing
facilities oversecas to what extent will research and developraent activitics fofiow”? What kinds of
research are best scrved by having a close geographic link to manufacturi;

g’/

Virtaal Corporations: Some business thinkers see the current corpoaiion developing
into an ever more flexible set of pieces.

movie 3 i
specific projeci or projects.

CRIOT IOV 4

ions where specializec skills are pioio

New Core Competence: One of the core competencies of companics becomes their ability
to assemble and shed pieces as needed.

Virtual Research: How will innovation, research and development fit into the
deconstructed corporation?

Inpovation and the Location of Jobs?

sugtrated wher stafe uniyo oo procnes dess that
> growth and job « ‘

migrate 1o ot

an exireme, they see corporations v o ong the lines of




Creating Jobs: How can public support for research and development translate into better
jobs for American citizens?

Possible Steps Linking Domestic R& D to Domestic Growth: Some advocates suggest
three steps to create the economic environment that will encourage the translatlon of innovation
into American-based growth and jobs:

1) Over time, move from deficit to current account and trade balance.

2) Respond to other nations’ use of incentives to attract production and research
facilities through negotiations or adoption of similar incentives;

3) Adopling ox meentives 1o encouraue innd vation, investment, and ol creaon

== - =Members of the Wilson Center Jnnovation Working
(}roup e St el




Jane Alexander

Rob Atkinson
Phil Auerswald
Gary Bachula
Claude Barfield
Ronald Blackwell
Bob Boereger
Bill Bonviliian
Kelly Carnes
Carl . Dahiman
Kevin Finneran
David Goldston
David Hart
“hnstopher Hill

Ron Hira

Kent Hughes
Kenan Jarboe
James Kadke
Henry Kelley
Taffy Kingscott
Bradley Knox

Rey Koslowski

Catherine  Mann
Merrilea Mayo

Carol Meares
Bruce Mehiman
Steve Merrill
Egils Milbergs
Tom Palley
David Peyton
Mark Regets
Dorothy Raobyn
Peter Rooney
Howard Rosen
Arun Seraphin
Lynn Sha
Stephanie  Shipp
Greg Tassey
Al Teich
Mike Telson
Jim : Turner
Dick Van Atta
Jason Van Wey
Nicholas Vonortas
Mitch Waldrop
Chuck Weiss
Chuck Wessner

ok R KA kK KK

More info to follow on a list of membpers
16 the effect of: "What are Squarely the |

i or: Giroup” and the topic we wili discuss {most likely sorm
s in an Incrzasingly Globally-integrated World? Wi

o




Should Government Policy Look Like?"). | am working closely with Kent on a short list of questions we'd like to use to
provoke thinking and gnoshing of the brains.

The discussion will key off of a recent article by Sam Palmisano, Chair of the Board, President, CEOQ of IBM, in Foreign
Affairs (May/June 2006).

I'm working with Kent to secure a large eénough, but intimate enough, room so that our policy analysts, core team
members, and interns can attend, share, and learn.

Connie




"Boggs, JC" To <Robert.Cresanti@technoiogy.gov>
<Boggs@BlankRome.com> cc

07/10/2006 09:28 AM
bee

Subject Health 1T

Robert,

Hope vou had a good trip to Germany.

Blot nre v
1omon
the future.

aiv brek yer but Dwanted to setup a meeting with you s Lo o aoy health TT clients, He s i town
stify in the morning, but could bring him in later in the day i b

OW 10 e

works with you, or at some point in

Cheers, JC

e st st s Siook skt R R Rk i kR skt sk ok ok ok ok sk sk ok stk sk sk skt sk ok sk ok ke sk ok sk ok sk ok Ak ok ok ok ok ok ok S oot s R K SRk Rl SR K R Ok R ok sk oK

This message and any attachments may contain confidential or priv leged information and are only for the
use of the intended recipient of this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by
return email, and delete or destroy this and all copies of this message and all attachments. Any unauthorized

disclosure, use, distribution, or reproduction of this message or any attachments is prohibited and may be
unlawiul.

ttet 1o be used, and
avotding any penaliies

i ray be imposed by the Internal Revenue Code. [hie disclosure is made in
accordance with the rules of Treasury Department Circular 230 governing standards of
practice before the Internal Revenue Service. Any written statement contained herein
reiaiing to any Federal tax transaction or matter may not be used by any person without
the express prior written permission in each instance of a partner of this firm to support
the promotion or marketing of or to recommend any Federal tax transaction(s) or
“matter(s) addressed herein.

Any bederal tax advice contained herein is not intended or
Y e used by you or any other person, for the pu

R e R e R R R Rk kT D D T R Rk L 2 T L P




Robert Cresanti/TA/Osnet To "Boggs,JC" <Baggs@BlankRome.com>
tr- 07/11/2006 07:06 PM cc

david.brantley®@technology.gov, JJazwinsk@technology.gov

bee

Subject Re: Health ITE]

Would love to I'm around some tomorrow. I'm copying David, he's my expert, he will likely be around too.
You should be able to catch one of us tomorrow, copying Jennifer too to see if there's a slot. If not, I'll see
him when he's in town next!!

Robert

Robert C. Cresani

Under Secretary for Technology
US Department of Commerce
14th & Constitution Ave., N.W.
Wasshington, DC 20230

(202) 482 -1575
~~~~~ "Boggs, JC" <Boggs@BlankRome.com> wrote: -----

To: <Robert.Cresanti@technology.gov=

From: "Boggs, JC" <Boggs@BlankRome.com>

Date: 07/10/2006 09:27AM

Subject: Health IT

Robert,

Hope you had a good trip to Germany,

Not sure if you are back yet, but | wanied to set up a meeting with you and one of riy heaith T clients. He
is in town tomorrow to testify in the morning, but could bring him in later in the day if that works with you,

or at some point i the future.

Cheers, .IC

KRAKRRKERE RN T Ak

SRR RN R TR E e L T L L T PR A SO

This message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and are only for
the use of the intended recipient of this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender by return email, and delete or destroy this and all copies of this message and all
attachments. Any unauthorized disclosure, use, distribution, or reproduction of this message or any
attachments is prohibited and may be uniawful.
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Any Federal tax advice contained herein is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by you
or any other person, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed by the Internal
Revenue Code. This disclosure is made in accordance with the rules of Treasury Department Circular
230 governing standards of practice before the Internal Revenue Service. Any written statement
contained herein relating to any Federal tax transaction or matter may not be used by any person without
the express prior written permission in each instance of a partner" of this firm to support the promotion or
marketing of or to recommend any Federal tax transaction(s) or atter(s) addressed herein.

N,
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" "Boggs, JC" To <RCresanti@technology.gov>
<Boggs@BlankRome.com>

07/11/2006 08:57 PM

cc
bce
Subject Re: Health IT

Thanks. He took the train back this afternoon. Let me get him back soon. 1 will get you some dates.

Hope you had a good trip, JC

-~ Original Message -
From: R(xgsauu@tudmology gov <RCresuntitcinchnaiogy.govs
To: Boggs, JC
Ce: david.brantley@technology.gov <david.brantley@@techinology.gov>: Jazwinsk@technology.gov
<Jlazwinsk@technology.gov>
Sent: Tue Jul 11 19:06:00 2006
Subject: Re: Health IT

Would love to I'm around some tomorrow. I'mi copying David, he's my :xpert, he will likely be around too. You
should be able to catch one of us tomorrow, copying Jennifer too to see if there's a slot. If not, Il see him when he's
in town next!!

Robert

Robert C. Cresanti

Under Secretary for Technology
US Department of Commerce
14th & Constitution Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 20230

(202) 482 1575

"Hoggs, JC" <Boggs@BlankRome.con

To: <Robert.Cresanti@technology.gov>

From: "Boggs, JC" <Boggs@BlankRome.cone>
Date: 07/10/2006 09:27AM

Subject: Health IT

Robert,
itore vou had a good trip to Germany

ot sure il you are back yet, bot [ wanted o oot up o meeting with you and one of my health 't clicnte, ;
town tomorrow to testify in the morning, but could ln ing him in later in the day if that works with you, or at soimnc




point in the future.

Cheers, IC \
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This message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and are only for the use
of the intended recipient of this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return
email, and delefe or destroy this and all copies of this message #nd all attachments. Any unauthorized disclosure, use,

.-

aminbution, or reproduction of this message or any attachiner’s v prohitifed

vd may be unlawiul,
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Any Federal tax advice contained herein is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by you or any
other person, for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Code. This
disclosure is made in accordance with the rules of Treasury Department Circular 230 governing standards of practice
before the Internal Revenue Service. Any written statement contained he ein relating to any Federal tax transaction
or matter may not be used by any person without the express prior written permission in each instance of a partner of
this firm to support the promotion or marketing of or to recommend any “ederal tax transaction(s) or matter(s)
addressed herein.
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Robert Cresanti/TA/Osnet To Jennifer Jazwinsk/TA/Osnet@osnet
08/02/2006 11:12 AM cC '

bce
Subjeet Re: JC Boggs

Yes

inal Message —----
oyl
[ aaR

T hh A

Cresant

Subiect: JC Boggs

A few weeks ago, JC Boggs asked you if he could bring a client by to speak with you and David Brantley
regarding Health IT. That day, you were out of the office and you couldn't meet. He is going to come by
on August 24 with his client to meet at 11 and he wanted to know if you would want to grab lunch after.
Sound ok?

Jennifer Jazwinski
Intern

U.S. Department of Commerce, Technology Administration
202-482-7866

JJazwinsk@technology.gov




Calendar Entry (] Notify me (i}
M (] Mark Private [} Pengil In.

; Reqguired (to)  David Brantley/TA/Osnet@osnet
Invitees
cchang@technology.gov,

FYtgec) " diane.simmons@t

This meéting was rescheduled from 8/9 due to Robert's San Diego trip




"Nevett, Jonathon" To <robert.cresanti@technology.gov>
<jnevett@networksolutions.c
o'rn> “@ cC "Ed Kutler" <elutler@cwdc.com>

09/01/2006 01:35 PM bee
' Subject Thanks

Robert:

Fwant to thank you again for your time yesterday. It was a pleast re to speak with you. Ken told me how
impressive you were, and considering how quickly you grasped o Jr issue | understand why.

Have 2 good safe frip to Ching
Best,
Jon

Jonathon L. Nevett

Vice PreSIdent and Chief Policy Counsel
Network
13861 Sunrise Valley Drive
Herndon, Virginia 20171

(703) 668-4775
jnevett@networkselutions.com




Diane Simmons/TA/Qsnet
09/08/2006 09:28 AM

To

cc

bece
Subject

Robert Cresanli/TA/Osnet@osnet

Ed Kutler 202-2:61-4000 - Pl call him




Diane Simmons/TA/Osnet
08/22/2006 09:48 AM

To

cc

bee
Subject

Robert Cresanti/TA/Osnet@osnet

Ed Kutler (a friend) 261-4000 re: discuss a potential mitg
w/Network Solutions.




Calendar

Entry
ng Invitation Accepted connie Chang has accepted this invitation

' Ed Kutlerj‘re: discuss a :pbtehtial mtg w/Netwenk

 Solutions 20212614004 (direct ine) _

Thursdiayb 08/31 /2'006 ,
03:00 PM —\’04‘:00 PM (1 hpur)‘ ‘

HOHRB 4824




; ' o
Calendar Entry P Notify m.e (é,”t
| Mark Private L] Pencil In

Subject David isaacs, Hewlett Packard & other ¢o reps - A/anet

Chair Robert Cresanti/T
: 202-378-2513 -

When ~

‘:Jéy ‘li‘iskir;cyi/%TA/OSnet@osnet,y Coh‘nie

Invitses: ’Cha‘nkg/TA/Qs’net@‘osnet

Scheduler

_Room and Resource availab lity

Description . e " R e G J

Mr. Isaacs will call or send an e-mail in the a.m. with names of other comr pany representatives.

R o




Robert Cresanti/TA/Osnet To
07/26/2006 02:27 PM

"Doug Farry" <dfarry@mckennalong.com>

Deo

Subject Re: Thanks for the call

Will do.

————— Original Message -----

From: "Farry, Douglas" [dfarry@mckennalong.com]
Sent: 07/26/2006 02:20 PM

To: rcresanti@technology.gov

Subject: Thanks for the call

squee7ing in the tilme, Thisc g communications irm

ng mutli-band radio phones

v are interestod o bthe
[nteroperability grant program. Tto . nave a new moc that fits local state
and ifocal safety wireless bands as o transition technology that can

immediately help different agencies in different jurisdictions communicate
gquickly. They want to know whether they will be eligible for the program, who
will make decisions, timing, priorities etc. Bottom line : they need $8
million to bring the prototype to production.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e~mail and any attachments coniain information fromnm
the law firm of McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP, and are
intended solely for the use of the named recipient or
recipients. This e-mail may contain privileged
attorney/client communications or work product. Any
dissemination of this e-mail by anyone other than an
intended recipient is strictly pronibited. If you are
naned recipient, you are prohibited from any further
viewing of the e-mail or any attachments or from making any
use of the e-mail or attachments. LI vou believe you have
received this e-mail in error, notify the sender
immediately and permanently delete the e-mail, any
attachments, and all coples thereof from any drives or
storage media and destroy any printouts of the e-mail or
attachments.

not a




